No. Ind-Bhu(Khani-4)-611/2018- (08 48
Government of Himachal Pradesh
Department of Industries
“Geological Wing”
Dated, Shimla-171001, the 1G-/12- 2023
To

Shri Vinod Kumar,

S/o Sh, Swami Ram,

Village, Trembla, P.O. Longni,
Tehsil, Dharampur,

District Mandi H.P.

Subject: - Diversin of 0.7984 & 1.7674 Hectares of forest land for grant of mining lease for
extraction of sand, stone & Bajri in Son Khad Part-111 at Kalswai, Tehsil
Dharampur, District Mandi H.P. in favour of Sh. Vinod Kumar, S/o Sh. Swami
Ram, Village, Trembla, P.O. Longni, Tehsil, Dharampur, District Mandi H.P.
Sir,
This bears reference to your letter received through Mining officer Mandi H.P. dated
15.12.2023 on the subject cited above.

In this regard, it is to inform you that the Department issued a letter of Intent vide letter
No. 2431 dated 05.06.2018 in your favour for the grant of auctioned quarry in Son Khad Part-IlI
over an area measuring 1-76-74 Hectare (riverbed) bearing Kh. No. 1334/1 (Government land) falling
in Mauza & Mohal Kalswai of Tehsil Dharampur, District Mandi H.P. with certain term & conditions

It is further informed you that in the instant case of River bed mining & as per the term
& conditions of auction & Monitoring Guidelines for Sand Mining, 2020, the District Survey Report
is prepared for the riverbed mining projects. It is further inform you that the District survey Report of
District Mandi was approved by DEIAA, & the copy of the District Survey Report is available at

https://emerhinghimachal.hp.gov.in/miningstone/survay docs/mandi.pdf

Y ours/fajthfully,

Geol Zone IV
Himacha{\l’radesh



